NITED NATIONS

CONOMIC
\ND
yOCIAL COUNCIL

GENERAL

E/CN.4/5R,302

3 June 1952
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS

Iiighth Session

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THREE HUNDRED AND SECOND MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Tuesday, 20 May 1952, at 2,30 p.m.

CONTENTS

Draft Internatlional covenants on human rights and measures of
implementation (B/1922; E/CN.L4/L.66, E/CN.4/L.77/Rev.1)(continued)

Chairman: Mr. MALIK
Rapporteur: Mr, WHITLAM
Members: Mr, NISOT

Mr. SANTA CRUZ )
Mrs, FIGUEROA . )

Mr. CHENG PAONAN

AZMI Bey
Mr. JUVIGNY
Mr, KYROU
Mrs. MEHTA
Mr. AZKOUL
Mr. WAHTED

_ Mr. BORATYNSKI
Mrs, RUSSEL

52-61T0

(Lebanon)
Australia

Belglum
Chils

China
Egypt
France
Greoce
India
Lebanon
Pakictan
Polan

Sweden



Morbers :
(Cont'd) Mr, KOVATENKO

Mr. MOROZOV
Mr, HOARE

Mra., ROOSEVELT

Mr, BRACCO

My, JEVREMOVIC
Also Yresent: Miss MANAS

quresentativeg,of a_ppoclalized apency:

Mr. MORELLET)
Mr, PICKFORD)

Ukrainlan Soviet Socialist
Republic

Union of Soviet Sociasllst
Republics

United Kingdom of Great Britain

and Northern Ireland

'United States of America

Uruguay
Yugoelavia

Commission on the Status of
Yomen

Iuternational Iabour Organisation
(110)

Reprasentatlves of non=zevermmentnl ~raanlzations:

Category A: Mr. LEARY

Category B
end Ropister: Mrs, AIETA

Mr, HALPERIN

Mr, NOLTE
Mr. MANUILA
Mrg. FARSCNS

Mre. EIMOR

Mra, ROEB

‘International Coniederation of
Froe Trade Unloms (ICHFTU)

Catholic Intermational Union
Tor Sccial Zervice
Co-ordinating Board of Jewlsh
Orzanizations for Consultatlon
with the Economic and Socilal
Council :

Commisgsion of'the Churches on
International Affairs

International Assoclation of
Penal TLaw

International Cauncil of Women

International Federaltion of
Business and Professional
Women

International Federation of
Univeralty Women

/tir, BEER



Category B
and Resister: Mr. BEER
(Contid

Miss SCHAEFER

Mlss PHILLIPS

M», JACOBY
Mps. FOLSTEIN

Secretariat:

}

Mr., HUMPHREY

Mr. DAS )
Miss KITCHEN)

E/CN.L/SR.302
Page 3

International League for the
Rights of Man

Intermational Union of Catholic
Women's Leagues

Tialson Committee of Women's
International Organizations

World Jewlsh Congress

World Unlon for Progressive
Judaism ‘

Director, Division of Human
Rights

Secrataries of the Commission

DRAFT INTERNATIONAL COVENANTS ON HUMAN RIGHTS AND MEACURES OF IMPLEMENTATION
(E/1992; E/CN.4/L.66, E/CN.4/T,TT/Rev.1)(continuad)

The CHAIRMAN invited the Commigsslcn to resume discussion of

article 31 of the draft covenant.

Mr, JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) asscciated himself with the

repregentatives who had spoken in favour of retaining article 31.

Mr. AZKGUL



n/ew b /3R, 302

Toge 4

Mr. AZRKOUL (lebancn) said that the USSR reprcsentative's interpretation
of article 31 wes wishful thinking, The article must be considered in relation
to pafagraphs 1 and 2 of article 1. Article 31 set forth a specific right --
the equal right of men and women to the enjoyment of all economic, socisl and
cultural rights. Consequently, that right was necessarily subject to the
limitations laid down in paragraph 1 of article 1. Paragraph 2 of that article
confdined e formal and immediate undertaking on the part of States not to make
any discrimination whatever at any stage in the implementation of the rights
set ferth in the covenant. He versonally would have preferred to have seen
the ﬁbn-discrimiﬁation clause repeated in erticle 31. In its rresent form,
the article simply recognized the right of equality and thereby weekened the
férial obligafion provided for in paragraph 2 of article 1 by seeming to make
an exception for the realization of that particular right. The right could
be énsured only progressivelj in accordence with the capacity of each individual
Stete, It would therefore be better, even If it meant intrbducing a repetition,
to accept the verbal amendment put forward by the Chilean delegation at the
30lst meeting proposing that the vord "recopmize" should be repleced by the

words "undartake to guarantee’.

Mrs., ROCSEVELT (United States of America) proposed that the word
"guarantee” in the Chilean verbal amendment should be replaced by the word
"engure", She reminded members, and particularly the representatives of Chile
and Poland, that article 1 had not existed when the Cormission had orilginally |
decided on the text of srticle 31. Conséquently, it was not in the least
inconsistent to wish to delete article 31 now, as being a repetition of
article 1,

With regard to the remarks made by the USSR representative at the
301st meeting, she emphasized that it wes not enocugh for women to have access
to elected public office in each country but they should also be able to held
t¢he highest public pozts.

/Mr, KCVALENKO



E/CN.4/5R.302
Page 5

Mr., KOVATENKD (Ukrainien Soviet Socialist Republic) said that the
deleg atio s which objected to article 31 were indirectly attacking the very
‘principle of equal rights for men and women, Furthermore, those who referred
to paresreph 2 of erticle 1 in order to justify the deletlon of article 31
were the very same reprecentatives who had voted against paragraph 2 and
would ctill like to delcte it from the covenant if possible., If they were to
sacceed in thelr cfforts and it the Commission decided to delete article 31,
the covenant would not contain any provisions at all on the right to equality.

Some delegations had asserted that article 31 was useless and that
it would not have any eifect on the existing inequality between the sexes.

In all logic that deplorable situation should lead the Commission to take
measures to do away with such inequality and that was preci y the purpose
of articie J1. Accordingly, with‘the delegations of the USER, Poland and
Chile, he would vote in favour of the retention of article 3l.

Other delegations hud objectad to tie dvarting of article 31
Only the United Kingdoa represeatative, who should be congratulated on his
frankness, had expressed his real reesson for his objection to the article
by stating that equal rights Yoy men and women could net yet be granted Iin
his country. The United States representative for her part had also shown
that there was no true equelity between the sexes in her country. He went
on to elte various discriminatery provisions in the lagielations of certain
Amegrican Stetes,

The Commission should take tuat factual situaticn into account as

well as the comments mede by the Cormizsion on the Status of Women and should

cconeclude that it was essential to include article 31 in the covenant.

Mr. WITTLAL (Australis) remarked that members could not expect to
reach the same conciusions if they started from different premizes. The
Ukrainian represcntative seemed to think that certnin de’egations wished to
delete the norn-discriminaticn clause from article 1, However, it was hardly
logical to base a whole line of arpgument on the assumption that the non-
discrimination elause would ultimately be deleted., The real question at issue
was whether or not the Commission wished to take into account the fact that

equal rights for men and women could be granted only progressively. The
Bwedish reprecsentative had taken the existence of the non-discrimination clause
for granted when she had asked vhether or not it applied to eqaal rwghto for

/men and



2/ew, b fop, 302

Fape u

men and women,  On ths basis of the same assumption, it would be cuite illogleal
net to reply in the affirmative. ,

In the view of his delegation, the main difficulty was that the
Commission kad becn acting om instructions ffom the General Assembly in inserting
article 31 in the covenant, At ths time, his delegation had doubted the wisdom
of the decision but the majority of the Commission had felt that it ehould follow
the Assembly's instructions while reserving the possibility of re-examining it
later. Consegquently, his dolegation feolt that it should adopt the same position
it had adopted at Geneva, On grounds of logic the Swedish representative was
fight but the article should remein but of respect for the Assembly's instructions.
If those instructions were to be reviswed that should be done by an organ of the
General.Assembly. His‘delegation would therefore abstain.

He emphesized that, in kLis country, the principle of equal pay for men
and womsn had besn accentzd but had not yet been fully applied. It was being
applied pregressively, perticalarly by means of arbitration tribunals, The
people of Australla wers becoilng more and uzore socially couscious of the principle
of equality and, furthermore, Australia had not forgotten that it wes o signatory
of the Charter which already embodied the priunciple of equal rights for men and

women,

Mrs, MEHTA (Iadis) supported the principle of equality. It was not the
principle that was being contested hut whether article 31 should be retalned in
the covenant. In view of the fact that article 1 dealt with the principle of
non-digerimination the questicn did not arise in the game form as in the previous
vear, when the Ccrmission had not yét decided whether there should be cne or two
covenants. The repetition of the non-discrimination clause might lead to
confusion as articls 1 governed all the articles of the covenan: on econcmic,
gocial and cultural rights. Furthermore, &3 it was improbable that article 31
could halp to improve the preosent situvation, fths Indian delesation would abstain

from voting om it.

My, BRACCO (Truguey) suprported the retention of article 31, and recalled
the wey in which his country's legislation on the equality of mer and weuen as

regards civil and pilivizal rights had Isreloped.  The aim of Uruguayon law was

to grant wonesm compleialy eguivaleant righis rather than to achieve s*trict equality.

/Referring



L/CH .4 /SR 302
Page T

Referring to the remarks of the Swedish representative, he sald that
he greatly sdmirsd Sweden®s advanced state of soclal legislation and was
therefore surprised that ,té>delegation wished to delete artlcle 3l.

He feared that soms delegations were using congldsrations of
pure foarm to conceal their basic opposition to the principle of equeallty.

For hié vart, he felt that the principle of non-discriminztion should be

repsated and would therefare vete in favour of retaining article 31.

Mr. KYRQU (Greeée) noted that article 31 expressly recognized
equal righte of men and women, as distinctions on grounds of sex might exist
even in a State with a homogemeous population in which none of the other
distinctions listed in arcicle 1, paragraph 2 were made., -Article 31 therefors
wes not superfluous or répétitious. Furthermore, delstion of that article
might heve an unfortunate peycholozical effsct by giving the impression that
certain countries were opnussd to the principls of equel righis for nmen and

women.

Mr. MCROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) thought that
-article 31 waé wider in scops than article 1, since it covered all the
eccnonic, sccial and cultural rights, and not only those contalned in the
covenant., The article was not, therefore, a mere repetition of article 1.

In the United States, desplte what that countryts representative
had affirmed, inequality between men and women was not confined to important
posts alone. The United States Congress had refused ever since 1923 to adopt
a blll to cnsure equality bsitween men and women, though it wag similar to
the provisions of articls 31. From that he inferred that the United St&‘bes'
representative?s hostility to that article reflected the general hostility of
the United Statece leglclative bodies to the principle in qusetion.

Be cited figures shcwing tlat in the USSR many important posts,
particularly judicial ones, were held by women who aiso gerved as
representatives of the people, held the highest desccrations and had
distinguished themzelvee in agronomy, sclence, literature and the arts.
Contrary to the United Kingdom representative!s statement, ths recognitiom of
ths principle as set ocut in article 31 could have positive resulte; the fact

- /tiat the



Toow. % /SR.302
Tege 8

that the number of women in the USSR with a higher education had tripled since
1940 was a cose in point. It was only in 1921 thaﬁ Lenin had firally steted -
that the Tolshsvik Revolutian hed abolished the basis for discrimination
between men and women. The Soviet peopls was endsavouring to improve the
position of wecmsn, somethlng the United Kingdom representative could not say
cf hia people,

Mrs, ROSSEL (Swedsn) thought that the Commission would vote in
faevour of maintaining erticle 31; +the discussion had, howsver, ssrved a
purpose by biinging out each delegation”s positian dn the prcebiem cf equelity
between men and women. The fact that it had adopted the principls of
non=discrimination in srticle 1 erhowed that the Commission considsred such
mention in the covenant to be useful.

In repiy to the USER representative?s reference to a Swedish law of
1866, she noted that her ccuntry hed undergons many changes eince that time,
though fartupately, it had preserved its democratic system. She wished to
make' clear, for the benesfit of the Uruguayer representative, that she was
stating the views of her Government, and far that of the USSR representative,
that she was not afraid ‘o asgums responsibility for thes proposal to delete
article 31 (E/CN.#/L.??/Rev‘l) which ﬁeakened the provisions of article 1
while adding nothing to ths covenant.

Mr. HOARE (United Kingdom) explained thet, contrary to what the
Ukrainlan representative had asserted, he had never proposed the dsletion ofb
article 1, paragraph 2, and his criticism of that paiszgraph arose sclely out of
the fact that it placed States under en obligation to act at once. As the
Lebanege representetive had stressed, articles 31 was subjsct to the clauss
cf progreesive realizctica in evticle 1, paragraph L. His cobjection, therefare,
did not relate to ths substence of article 31, but merely to ths fact that the
article was unnecessarily repetitious. He would vote ageinst the Chilean
amendment becauge it reproduced in articlse 31 the formula he objected to in
srticle 1, paragrarh 2. Therc was no nced to enswsr the remarks of the USSR
representative; he could ecasgily menticon a numbsr of flelds in which womsn
had distinguished themselves in the United Kingdom.

| /Mr. BRACCO



E/cN,b/SR.302
Page O .

Mr. BRACCO (Urugnay), in reply %o the Swedish representative, seid that
he hod never Coubted the faect thet che was following her Govermuent's instructions.

Thet was why he was umable to understand her sttitude to article 31,

Tha CHATRMARL said that before voting on article 31, the Commission must
vote on a vertal Chilean ameadment to replace the word "recognize" by "undertake
to guarsnbtee”, to which the United States representative had submitted a verbal
eub-amonduent to raplace the word "guarentee” by "epsure', and mlso on a verbal
rmendrent by Greece, to replace "recognize" by "reaffirm", lthough those
amendments had been submitted after the set time limit, he suggested that the
Comnission sheuld consider them receiveble in accordance with its previous
decisions.

It wasg 80 deacided,

The CHAIBMAN propcsed that & voie should te taken in the following order:
(1) the United Stetes sub-amcudment to the Chilesn emendment; (2) the Chileen
emendment; v(3) the Greek amerxdmsnt In cean the Chilezn asmendmeont was rejected;
(h) article 31 which, on thy United fetss represantative’s request, would be
voted on dn two parts; and (5) the text as a vhole with any amendments that might
be adapted.

I+ was so decided,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the United States verbal amendment to
replace, in the Chilean verbvel amondment, the word "guarantee” by the word
"eneure" .

The United States acmzndmendt to the Cailesn emondment was adcopted by

1) 4

8 votss to 3, with € abstentione.

The CHAIRMAIN put to the vohe the Chilean amendmsnt as modified by the
United States amendmert, to replace the vord "resognize' by the words "unlertake

to ensurs".
The Chilean smerdment as amended was adopied by 10 voies to 3, with

% sbatentions.

/The CHAIRMAN



z/cr

+/3R,.302

. Q

ey
:3

The CEAIRMAN announced that, in compliance with the United States
represeatetive's request, he would put to the vote the second part of article 31;

ramely, the words "and particularly of thoss set forth in the present covenant”.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of 3oviet Sceizlist Republics) acked that a vote
ghould be taken first on the opening words.of article 31, as far as the word
"rigives", and then on “he second part, beginning with the wcrds “and particularly”,
Futher, he would like a vote by roll-call to be taken on the two parts of the

text,

The CEATRMAL sedld thet, in accordance with the respective requests of
the United States and U3SR representatives, article 31 would be put to the vote
in parts as follows: (1) the first pert to the word "rights”; (2) the words
"and particularly of those"; (3) the words "zet forth in this covensnt”.

A vote wes taken hy »cll-call on ths first part of article 31.

In favour:  Egypé, Greece, india, Lebanon, Pakistan, Poland,
Urainian Scviet Socielist Eepublic, Union of Soviet
2ncialist Republics, Uruguay, Yugoslevia, Chile, China.
France, Sweden, United XKirgdem of Creat Britain and
Northera Ireland, United States of America.

Australia, Belgiun.

The *ir"t pert o article 31 235 adopted by 12 votas to L, with 2

gbstentions.

Mr., BORATYNSK' (Poland) asked for a roll-call vote on the words "end

particulerly of thosa”
A vote was talen by reoll-call,
In favcur: Lebanon, Pakistan, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist

Republic, Usnion of Joviet Socielist Republics,Uruguay,
Yugosiavie. Chile
Against: India, Sweden, United Kingdom of Grest Britain and
Northera Ireland, United Stetes of America, Australis,
China, Egypt, Francs, Greece,
Abstaining: Belglum,
The words "ond marticularly of thoss' were rejected by 9 votes to 8,

vith 1 abstention,

/The CHAIRMAN



E/CN.4/SR.302
Page 11

The CIAIRMAN put to the voté the words "set forth in this Covenant”.

The vords were edopted br 8 votes to 2, with 8 ebstentions.

Y gt

Mrs. FIGUEROA (Chile) asked for a roll-call vote on article 31 as a

whole as amended,

A vote wag taken by roll-call.

i Yk KO s A
In favour: Yugoslavia, Chile, Egypt, Greece,Lebanon Pakistan,Poland
rainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics, Uruguay.
Against: Sweden, United Kingdom of Great Britzin and Northern
Ireland, United States of America.

Absteiring: Australia, Belgium, China, France, India.
BT N WCTIEG  CR N

Article 31 as a whole as amend=d was adopted by 10 votes to 3, with

5 abstentions.

AZMI Bey (Egvpt) explained that although the Swedish proposal
(E/CN.4/L.TT/Rev.1) was logical, he had been afraid that, the vote being only
provisional, the idea of equality between the sexes might disappear from the
covenrant if article 1, paragraph 2 were reviged and its scope reduced. He had

therefore voted for article 31, which would safeguard that principle until the

rinal revision of article 1, paragraph 2.

Mr. NISOT (Belgium) had abstained because in the light of article 1 he
thought article 31 superfluous; for the same reason he had taken no part in the

debate on the latter article.

Mr. MOROZCV (Uaion of Soviet Socialist Republics) had veted to retain
article 31 despite the fact that it had been weakened by the deletion of

certain important words.
Cn the other hand, the substitution of the words "undertake to ensure"

for the word "recognize" was an improvement. Ee recerved the right at some

later 4ime to prropese a rewision to the text adopted.

/The CHAIRMAN



‘BJIR./SR.302

o LR
o ;je P o

The CHAIRMAN announced that the debate on article 31 was closed and
that the Commission would take up the examination of a new article prcposed by
the French representative (E/CH.4/L,.66/Rev.1).

Mr. JUVIGHTY (France) obgerved that a draft article on the right to own
property (F/CN.4/L.66) rad been submitted at the Commission's seventh secsion,
gubject to later alteration.

‘ The right mentioned in the dralt article was dealt with in article 17
of the Universal Declaration of Huwman Rightsz. The notion of property embodied
in the draft article was not absolute; 1t wae not considered as a sacred right,
and there was full recognition of the fact that individual ownership of property
must be conditioned by the needs of society. In all countries the effective
exteﬁt of’ collective ownership was increasing, sccording to differing conceptions
of public utility.  The need Tor compensaticn in the event of expropriation was
recognized in the text, but there was no insistence on a preliminary compensation,
as the texrt was intended to be i international application and the details of

implementation were matters for the domestic legislation of each country.

Mrs. ROOSEVELT (Unite’ States of America) said that her delegation was
in favour of the insertion of the article on the right to own property in the
covenant. The first paragraph of the French proposal (E/Cth/L.66) reproduced
the text of article 17 of the Declaration of Human Rights, and the United States
delegation would vote for it. Her delegation saw no objection to the second
éaragréph of the proposal, althcugh it seemed to have no purpose, and the third

paragraprh appeared to enter into superfluous'details.

AZMI Bey (Egypt) supported the French proposal (E/CN.L/L.66) ac a
vhole, He pointed out-that the first peragraph set out the principle, the
asecond indicated clearly that that prirciple was to be svbject to domestic
legislation, and the third referred to a fundamental problem which had caused
many disputes. In that cbnnexion, the proposed text avoided abuse by stressing
the héed for legislation cn expropriation, Tor the application of which the

courte would be responsible.

/Mr. KYROU



£/cN.4/SR.302
Page 13

Mr. KYROU (Greece) announced that, 1ike the representative cf Egypt,
he would vote in favour of the Fremch proposal (/CN.4/L.66) as a whole.

Me, AZEOUL (Lebanon) approved the proposal under discussion
(E/CN.4/1..66), but wented to ask the French representative whather or not
it wes to be subject to the limitations of article 1. If go, he would propose
that the words "recognize the right of every person to own property" in the
first paragraph should be replaced by the words "undertake to respect the
right of every perscn to own property". In the second peragraph, he proposed
that the words "The exercise of" should be added before the worcs "this right",
The Lebanese delsgation would vote in favour of the French proposal 1f it were

thus amended,

Mr, NISOT (Belgium) saild he would not vote either in support of
the second paragraph of the Irsnch proposal (E/CN,4%/L.66) as he thought that
its terms were too absolute and hardly compatible with the rules of private
international law nor would he support the third paragraph; though it stipulated
thaet compensation for expropriation on grounds of public ability should be

equitable, 1t failed to make it clear that the compensation should be preliminary.

Mr, JEVREMOVIC (Yugoslavia) wished to make a reservation with regard
to the French proposal (E/CN.4/L.66), which embodied the principle of the right
to own property. The term "property" had a very genersl sense and might
include ill-gotten gains and it was Inadmissible that the right to own property

should be protected unconditionally.

/Mr. HOARE



Efon !;(sé,soe
Pago L

Mr, HOAPE (United Kingdom) said that he had not had +ims thorouchly to
study the Fronch proposal. The principle 1t laid down seemed valld, but he was
not swre that 1t Ind been corrsctly drefted. The first paragraph provided that
the State zhovld recognize the right of every person to owvn property and 1t might
be asked whether thet elso meant that a State would have to undertake tint every
pereon ehould bscome a property c-vher. Certain difficulties of interpretation
night arise as regavds the second peragrarh. lastly, 1t was very difficult to
lay down clearly in ome sentence urinciples relating to such a delicais guestion
as expropriation. Thet term referred to cases whers pihlic authoritiss deprived
an indlvidual of his projerty or of a part of his property, Sawite Wero however
certain typss of exproprietion for which no compsngation wae glven, as in the case
of confiscaticus mide following crimizal ccrnvictlon. He could not rezard dhe

terms of the third paragraph as satisfactory.
The CHAIRMAN real cut the list of speakers and declared 1t closed.

Mr. KYROU {Gresce) explained to the United Kingdom represeniative that
the firel peregrenh raferred to the right to own properiy and not to the goods
pce3csased by indlviduals, I meroly laid dowa that the Stats should gwrantee

to every person the right to ¢wn proporty.

Mr, VAHFED (Pakistan) thought tiat the coverent sizould recognize the
right to own property end was therefore ready to support the French proposal.

Mre, MEETA (India) said she would vote for the firat two paragraphs
but thought the third was unnecessury. '

Mr. MCROZCV (Union of Soviet Soclallst Republics) said thet his
delegation hed no oblection to mest of the provisicns in ths French proposal,
He asked, however, for a ceparate vote on the words "and eubject to fair
compensation” in the third paragraph, as he intenied to vote against them.

The quesation of the amount of campensation to be paid in the case of
expropriation came exclusively within the dameatic Jurisdiction of States.

/The third



E/CH.4/SR.302
Page 15

The third paregraph also providod tha+t expropriastion might take place only in
circumsimnces defined by law.,  Arbitrary expropriation was thereiore ruled out
and there was no need for a speclal provieion on the question of compensation.
Furthermore, thet plrasing wae vegue because the 1des of "fair compeneation”
conld be interpreted in vericus waye according to ths cazes consldersd.  There
vwas also the danger tmt 1t might be used by Colonial Powers or countries which
economically domintited wnder-deovelnpsd countries as a legal pretext %o retaln the
privileges which they held illegally, The Commission had adopted an article
providéling that the right of peoplee to self-determimation included the right to
permanent soverelguty over their metural wealth and resources ani that any right
held by other States cculd in no wy Justify a pecple hoing desprived of 1ts own
means of subsistence, The value of %that article should not be impaired by
includipg in the coverAnt a provislon which might give rise to tendenticus
Interpretations and emable ceritain Powers to conbtinue to erplolt under-dsveloped
countries, Such & provision night complicete invernatiomal relations and might
glve rise to situations vhich vers a threat to peace end interratiomal securlty.
He then referred to the controversy over the expropriation of tho property of the
Anglo-Iranian 0il Company, &rd quoted tue statenents of the Prime Minlster or Iran.
He aleo referred to the cass of Bolivia which wasz explolted »y United States

monepolioe,

‘Mr. HOARE (Unlted Kingdom) we sorry that the USSR representative
pad seen flt to introduce into the debae conaiderations which vere of purcly.
TrorAcanla valus, Ie ohjoctad to the fect trat the USIR represontatlive had
quoted the mere sthterments of ore of the parties to the Anglo-Irznian dispute
to the Coumission s irrefuteble proofs, o

As regerds the sv.ond paragraph of the Freach proposal (E/CI, l&/L.‘6_6_),‘
he thought it might bo dangerous to give States an opportunity to adopt laws which
mlght restrict the right to cwn property, In view of the reservatliona he had
mede previcusdy on the other two yaragraphs, it was @ifficult for him to suppord
the propoesal.

/Mrs. ROCSEVELT



B /or, » /8R.300
Page 16

lirs, ROOSEVELT (United States of .merica) wished to know whether the
eecond paragraph referred solely to rights to real property. She did not think
thet the raxegrapn could vallidly apply to righte to movabple property and in view
of the doubt which might aries in that connsxion would support the first and

thilxd paregreapho oaly,

Mr., BORATYNSKI (Poiand) rocalled timt the question of fair compensation
had teen raised at the time of the adoption of paragraph 3 of the article on the
right of peoples to self-determiration (E/CN.L/€63). History clearly showed. that
under cover of the need for such compensation people might be dcprived of thelr
means of subsia'hénce. e hoped, therefore, that the Commicsion would bear that

fact in mind when a vote was itaken on the wordas "subject to fair compensation”,

Mr., WHITLAM (4ustralia) sopported the first paragmph only of the
French propossl as amerded by 'the Lebanese amendment. The second paragraph
should cover immovables only bub 1% mlght bo asked whether 1t did not apply
£180 to movables, As regards the third paragraph, it wae & gquestion of
kEnovwing the meaning of the phrase “pudblic utility"”. In Austmalia that question
wea coversd by a constitutionel provision, and the sustralian Govermment could not
agree tkat 1% should come under the jurisdiction of an international court.
It might also be asked what effect a provisicn of that type would have on the

principles of intermational law relating to ellen property ot present in force,

Mr, MORCZOV (Union of Soviet Sociallst Pspublics) vished to study the
Russlan toxt of the Lohancee amerdment hefore voting or the French proposal
(E/CN.1/1,.66) and thersfore moved the adjournment of Ghe meeting.

The pronosal wes adopbed by T votes to 3, witk 8 apstentions.

The CEAIRMAN caid 4wt lLefore declaring the meoting clesed he wished
to make some remnrks oa procoedural guestions, and acked whether the French

representative accepted the Lebanese amendment,

Mr. JUVIGNY (France) replicd in the affirmetivo.

~ /The CHATRMAN



E/CN.U4/SR.302
Page 17

The CHAIRMAN suggested that when it had &ompleted the discussion of
the new erticie proposed by France (E/CN.#/L.66) the Commission sbnuld study
reeormendacicae I and II in amnex 2 of the report of the fourth session of the
Sub-Commission on Prevsntica of Discrimination and the Protection of Minorities
(£/Ci. 4 /C41) and should then go on to comsider the new article suggested by
Trance (E/CN.L/L.67) and article 32 in that order. It might then examine the
prearls of the covenant on ecounomic, social and cultural rights, and the
United States proposal (E/CW.4/L.164), Lastly, it would deal with articles 1
to 18 of the draft covenant,

He suggested that the time limit for the submission of proposals and
amenduents for a presuble to the covensnt on economic, social and cultural rights
ghould be 5,30 p.m. on 21 May 1952,

It wag so decided,

Mr. MOROZOV (Unien ef Soviet Soclalist Republics) wished to know
whethsr all the amendments aud proposals regarding articles 1 to 18 of ths
covenant appearing In annex IiI of the report of the Cecmmission's seventh session

were before the Commission.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat woulid distribute a document

giving &ll mecessary informaticn on thut point at an appropriate time.

The mesting roge at 5,50 p.m,

4L/6 p..m.





